MINUTES
KEY COLONY BEACH CITY COMMISSION

TOWNHALL MEETING
Monday, April 14", 2025 — 10:00 am
Marble Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach
& via Zoom Conferencing

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, Roll Call: The Key Colony Beach City Commission
Townhall Meeting was called to order by Mayor Freddie Foster at 9:30 AM, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance, Prayer, and Roll Call. Present: Mayor Freddie Foster, Vice-Mayor Joey Raspe, Commissioner
Tom Harding, Commissioner Doug Colonell (via Zoom). Absent: Commissioner Tom DiFransico. Also
present: City Administrator John Bartus, Chief of Police Kris DiGiovanni, Public Works Department Head
Mike Guarino, Administrative Assistant Cheryl Baker, Clerk Silvia Roussin.

Public Attendance: 14
Mayor Foster found good cause for Commissioner Colonell to attend via Zoom.

2. Mayor Foster
a. Topic: Golf Course - Privatize vs. City Operated
b. Public Comment & Commissioner Input

Mayor Foster introduced the agenda item, noting that the lease has expired and cautioning about potential
liability for the City. Mayor Foster informed that he had talked with the Golf Course Lessee, Daryl Rice, as
well as legal counsel, and discussed options such as going out to bid for a new contract or hiring someone to
manage the facility internally and invited public comments on the matter.

Dave McKeehan, 2 7th Street, expressed optimism about the Commission's decisions for the city, having
spoken with Daryl Rice on the matter and his opinion that the course is in excellent shape. Dave McKeehan
further talked about significant increases in memberships, commanded Daryl Rice’s character, and voiced
support for him.

David Evangelista, 838 W. Ocean Drive, expressed support for the current management of the golf course
and cautioned against potential negative effects if management is put out to bid. David Evangelista also
suggested negotiating with the current management to maintain effective pricing and service.

Len Testa, 828 W. Ocean Drive, discussed significant improvements over the past 20 years and expressed
support for negotiating a new contract with the current management.

Richard Pflueger, 240 8th Street, expressed his support for the current course management and argued
against the outsourcing of management.

Patricia Evangelista, 838 W. Ocean Drive, voiced agreement with the previous comments and provided
additional feedback on investments by the current management and contractual expectations.

Mayor Foster clarified that there is no conflict with Daryl Rice, but the issue concerns contract requirements
under the law.



Doug Lipke, a Monte Christo resident, reflected on his long history with the city and highlighted recent
improvements to the course. He suggested renegotiating Daryl's contract and believes collaborating with
legal on a renewal is the best route, noting the course's condition is at its best since the 1980s.

Mayor Foster commented on contract requirements and for legal to determine the needs.

Vice-Mayor Raspe praised the post-Irma course repairs and noted the loss of trees. Vice-Mayor Raspe
expressed support for the current management, and compared it favorably to the City of Marathon, and also
commented on timely rent payments.

David Evangelist observed that the city's driving concerns expose it to liability and suggested renegotiations
as the most expedient way.

Mayor Foster commented that the city is working with legal on the matter.

Tom Harding suggested that the city collaborate with the management team to identify improvements
needed for the golf course.

Commissioner Colonell echoed Commissioner Harding’s points and shared his experiences with city-
managed golf courses. Commissioner Colonell expressed concerns about the challenges of long-term
commitments and effective management planning. Commissioner Colonell emphasized that long-term
investments would benefit the course and noted that while management has been good, there is always room
for improvement.

Cindy Catto, 601 W. Ocean Drive, spoke against the city operating the golf course and expressed concerns
about operating hours, employee coverage costs, and raising green fees. Cindy Catto commented on the
summer heat and issues with reclaimed water. Cindy Catto further informed to have been involved in the
original draft of the contract and gave support to the current management.

Chet Dunn, 101 E. Ocean Drive, remarked that Daryl Rice is doing a good job on the course.

Vice-Mayor Raspe
a. Topic: City Gardens — Upgrading & Maintaining
b. Public Comment & Commissioner Input

Vice-Mayor Raspe introduced his discussion topic and praised the Beautification Committee for the
successful work parties that have taken place. Vice-Mayor Raspe recommended that the city gardens be
professionally planted and maintained, and suggested that the city budget be adjusted accordingly.

Dave McKeehan, 2 7th Street, agreed with Vice-Mayor Raspe’s comments and discussed the hard work
involved with mulching. Dave McKeehan highlighted the improvements achieved with the assistance of
volunteers and the Public Works Department. Dave McKeehan further remarked on the progress made in
collaboration with Brightview Landscaping Services and the manager, addressing some communication
challenges, but urged for ongoing engagement between the Committee, Brightview, and the Public Works
Department.

Vice-Mayor Raspe commented on Brightview’s prior commitment and their willingness to be
committed to the city.



Mayor Foster commented on the budget allocations for flowers. Dave McKeehan updated on
improvements that were made and proposals that have been given from Brightview.

Mayor Foster cautioned on expenditures.
Dave McKeehan spoke on expected costs for installation and maintenance of the hanging flowers.

Vice Mayor Raspe emphasized that owners of commercial properties must be held accountable for
improvements.

Commissioner Harding discussed the use of reclaimed water, John Deere water wagons, and student
volunteers on weekends, which are particularly effective for remote areas.

Sandy Bachman thanked Mayor Foster for addressing the matter and raised concerns about watering
new plants and iguanas eating orchids.

4. Commissioner Harding
a. Topic: Request for Feedback on providing Wi-Fi Internet at Key Colony Beach Parks
b. Public Comment & Commissioner Input

Commissioner Harding commented on the availability of free Wi-Fi at his complex, noting that people often
utilize it when they are outside. Commissioner Harding spoke about the benefits for residents and mentioned
the available technology that would enable the city to provide Wi-Fi in city parks, asking for feedback from
the public.

Dave McKeehan, 2 7' Street, gave support for the idea and commended the Commission for their proactive
work for the city.

Barbara Cisna, 690 11th Street, inquired about affordability. Commissioner Harding explained the
anticipated costs for the monthly subscription, hardware installation, and maintenance, as well as the funds
that can be allocated for expenditures, with no use of ad valorem taxes.

5. Commissioner Colonell
a. Topic: Personalized Pavers for Pathways around the City
b. Public Comment & Commissioner Input

Commissioner Colonell discussed the concept of pavers, their benefits to the city, contractual requirements,
fundraising opportunities, and various brick designs. Commissioner Colonell stated that this was a

wonderful idea for the city and a good opportunity to raise funds.

Dave McKeehan, 27th Street, supported the idea and cautioned about how to control messaging and
advertising.

Mayor Foster commented on the ability of these concerns to be addressed and confirmed that the matter
would be placed on Thursday’s Regular City Commission meeting.

6. Next Townhall Meeting: November 17, 2025



7. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 11:15 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Silvia Loussin
City Clerk
ADOPTED: June 11, 2025

Silvia Roussin
City Clerk



